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A NF,%, 1,0K AT THE GR0OJP 0V SFVEN

n #hown before as a who le. The bogue
es M. MacCallum of Toronto was made t
in 1943.
Sglft of Mr. and Mrs. H.R. Jackm~
of the panels fiom West Wind Cottn1

n Boy, complements the MacCallumn beq
mies, by Tom Thomson and menlbers o
Seven, were comnisisuoned by Dr. MacCi

talled in~ the cottage in 1916 as a i
foyr hie wife. Mr. jackman boughit the o
and completed its original ovner's <p

nels painted by A.Y. Jackson in 1953.
kman became concerned about the con
panels, wbich could f reee in wintei
damp in summer, he approadied Miss

mnd <Boggs, Uirector of the National Ga
)resenting tbem to the national colle
mmer thev were dismantled from the col

d an J.E.H. MacDonald through the newly formed Arts &
col- Letter Club in Toronto. 'F.H. Varley, and later A.Y.

iroup Jackson, also Iived in Toronto. It wasn't until 1912
a on that Dr. M.cCallum miet Tom Thom son, by whonm he

until was much impreseed. Dr. MacCalkxm and Lawren
Harris conceived the idea of building a studio, whikh

<ction was cmlted in 1914 and soon fill.d with busy

st of pointera, one of theni Thomson, whom Dr. MocCallun
o the had persuaded to give <up bis job and paint full-time.

The doctor offered Thomeson, as he had offered
an of Jackson, guiaranteed sales for a year and space in

ge in the new studio building.
uest. The Firet World War dilspersed members of the
f the group, who wer. nover to meet again as a group.
auit Thomson was found drowned in Algonquin Park in

thday 1917. The following year' Harris, MacDonald and
ttage Johnston went on the first of their famous box-car
oject sketching trips to th north ' shore of Lake Superlor,

When in~ which Dr. MacCallum joined tbheiu In Mayr 1920.
fitloii the first Group of Seveni exhibition was held.
r and
jean ROI<E OF D~R. MAACCALLU~M

1lery, The cataloge sayso Dpr. MacCallum~'s role wlth the

ctio. Grup f Seq;n "The doctor's interest in art was o

ttage. a partiulrly perional sort, and. his support was ini

ROP


